Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Albert Hong <albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 November, 2017 11:33 AM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto); Claims; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: Lincoln Yeo; 'assignments'

Subject: RE: Accident involving SHC7124U & your insured SGZ4959M dated 20.11.17
Hi Catherine,

Policy number is P10022057R00 and claim number is C10001151.
Regards,

Albert Hong
Senior Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2182
F +65 6725 0853
E albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budget

- Direct
mnsurance

Customer Care: +65 6221 2111
Claims: +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.): +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue

#03-01, Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore 239924
budgetdirect.com.sg

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct Insurance.

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 28 November, 2017 11:28 AM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: Albert Hong <albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Lincoln Yeo <lincoln.yeo@budgetdirect.com.sg>;
'assignments' <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Accident involving SHC7124U & your insured SGZ4959M dated 20.11.17

Dear Rachel,
Kindly provide us the policy number or claim number.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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